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MEMO 

To: RLGC Member Clubs, Referees Association 

From: Scott Dunshea 

cc: RLGC Board, RLGC Staff 

Date: 18th January 2018 

Re:  Referee Appointments Application 

 
Dear Members,  
 

Please see below nomination form for RLGC Referees Appointments position for season 2018. 

PLEASE NOTE: Completed Nomination Forms must be received by the RLGC Office via email or post no 

later than close of business Wednesday 31st January 2018. 

 

 

Regards 

 

Scott Dunshea 
Manager Rugby League Gold Coast 
QRL South East Division 
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Nomination Form – Personnel Details 

First Name: 
 

Surname: 
 

Street Name: 
 

Suburb: 
 

Postcode: 
 

Mobile Phone: 
 

Email Address: 
 

Home Phone: 
 

Work Phone: 
 

  

SKILLS & 
EXPERENCE 

 

 
Please forward to: 
Scott Dunshea 
Rugby League Gold Coast Ltd 
PO BOX 246, Mudgeeraba QLD 4213 
Email: s.dunshea@qrl.com.au 
 
Dated this ______________________________ day of _________________________ 2018 
   (date)     (month) 
 
Signature ______________________________________________________________ 
     (your signature) 
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